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2nd April 2009 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Climate 
Licensing & Resource Use 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

Your Ref: W0248/08 

__I_ 

- Re:-Application by Oxigen -iEnvilronmental.T,td-for a Licence-to-operate an- - - 
Integrated Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure 
Townlands, Cootehill Road, Cavan, CO Cavan. @ 

Dear Sirs, 

I refer to the above application and I am disappointed that it would even be 
considered, taking in to account the huge problems which we have and are 
experiencing from the current facilities in this area. 

At the moment I am unable to put washing on the line without a stale toxic smell 
coming from them. I put my house on the market over 12 months ago with huge 
interest at the time, however unfbrtunately at viewing times the smell was particularly 
bad and I am now left with a property which is unsaleable. 

We have had a string of brok.en promised from Cavan County Council over a period 
of 10 years and for the past 1 2 months Oxigen have failed to improve on this. 
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